Linda Griffiths

From: Judith Ward

Sent: 18 May 2020 11:52

To: Linda Griffiths

Subject: 20/00815/0BL W cricket Field, Wykham Lane
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Linda

Car Park Report — bays need to be tarmac not Ecogrid with stone infill. | think I've made this point elsewhere.
S106, Planning Obligations, Open Space Management, Car Park and SUDS management Report

Itis good to see that someone understands the difference between management and maintenance.
It would be useful to have a plan attached to the report showing the different typologies

| don’t have many comments, just a few additions required for clarity

4.15 Reviewed by whom?

4.17 Monitoring by whom?

5.10 Inspected by whom?

5.74 Water to field capacity, also for trees p27

Play areas need annual safety inspections ROSPA or equivalent

8.7 litter collection every 7 days

8.37 Litter collection every 7 days

| haven’t double checked but the site will need dog bins as well as litter bins.

Kind regards
Judith

Judith Ward

Landscape Planning Officer
Cherwell District & South Northants Councils

ELRY 01205 221711
Z¥, 01205 221878
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Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
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own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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